
 

Memo                

 
 

 

To: Board of Education 

 

From:  Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources 

 

Date:  March 16, 2020 

 

Re:  Professional Leave of Absences 

 

 
 

 

a. Lindsey Quigley, Health & Medicine, Instructional, Central Campus, requesting a leave of 

absence effective March 30, 2020 through May 29, 2020 

Medical-Maternity 

 

b. Brigette Bloomfield, Special Services, Instructional, Central Campus, requesting a leave of 

absence effective February 21, 2020 through March 30, 2020 

Medical-Personal 

 

c. Joseph Fekech, Freshman Academy, Instructional, Central Campus, requesting a leave of absence 

effective August 21, 2020 through September 4, 2020 

Medical-Paternity 

 

d. Megan Guinea, Special Education, Instructional, West Campus, on an approved leave of absence, 

requesting an extension through March 9, 2020 

Medical-Personal 

 

e. Brenda Davis, Special Education, Instructional, West Campus, requesting a leave of absence 

effective March 3, 2020 through April 19, 2020 

Medical-Family 

 

f. Kristen Koppers, Arts and Communications, Instructional, West Campus, requesting a leave of 

absence effective April 1, 2020 through April 15, 2020 

Medical-Personal 

 

g. Michelle Cottrell, Transition Center, Special Education, Central Campus, requesting a leave of 

absence effective March 30, 2020 through April 3, 2020 

Parental 

 

h. Peter Nackovic, Freshman Academy, Instructional, West Campus, requesting a leave of absence 

effective May 23, 2020 through June 6, 2020 

Medical-Paternity 
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i. Calum Macinnes, STEM, Instructional, Central Campus, requesting a leave of absence effective 

March 12, 2020 through April 1, 2020 

Medical-Paternity 
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